From: Linda Chung

Sent: 28 January 2017 20:37

To: Young, Tony

Subject: Fwd: Bus Stop Illuminated advertising displays on Finchley Road - refs as listed below

Dear Mr Young

I would be grateful if you would note my objections to these Bus Stop Advertisements on the
grounds that they are a blight and degradation on the street scene and environment, and are
ugly urban encroachments that do nothing for either shopping or residential neighbourhoods,
and a source of light pollution.

They should be refused - as Camden has already thankfully refused many similar applications
- on the following grounds:

1. Their location, size and design and means of illumination are too dominant and intrusive
on the streetscene, and degrade the character and appearance of an area, contrary to policies
CS5, CS14, DP24, and DP 25.

2. Their size and location would have detrimental impact on highway safety and amenity,
acting against policies CS5, DP21, and DP24 of the Camden LDF.

I should be grateful if you could please keep me informed regarding these applications.
Kind regards
Linda Chung

Langland Gardens
NW3 6QE

Bus Stop, Outside 140 Finchley Road NW3 5JS
Display of 2x internally illuminated digital screens to bus shelter no. CAM0045AB

Application number: 2017/0121/A
Application type: Advertisement Consent

View Application

Bus Stop Outside 192 Finchley Road London NW3 6DE
Display of 2x internally illuminated digital screens to bus shelter no. CAM00044AB

Application number: 2017/0120/A
Application type: Advertisement Consent



Bus Stop Outside 192 Finchley Road London NW3 6DE
View Application

Bus Stop, Outside Redfern House, Finchley Road NW3 6HX
Display of 2x internally illuminated digital screens to bus shelter no. CAM00047AB

Application number: 2017/0123/A
Application type: Advertisement Consent

View Application

Bus Stop, Outside 16 Finchley Road NW3 SDL
Display of 2x internally illuminated digital screens to bus shelter no. CAM00046AB

Application number: 2017/0122/A
Application type: Advertisement Consent

View Application

Bus Stop, Outside O2 Centre Finchley Road London NW3 6LU
Display of 2x internally illuminated digital screens to bus shelter no. CAMO00097AB

Application number: 2017/0275/A
Application type: Advertisement Consent

View Application




